
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Ishan Singh <ishan@shumaker.ca>
Sent: March 26, 2020 7:29 PM
To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Subject: Re: medical supplies available

Hello Chelsea,

Thanks for your email. I hope this finds you well.

Please see below the list of products available:
- N95 Face Masks, particulate respirators; NIOSH standard
- KN95 Face Masks, particulate respirators;
- Surgical medical face masks, FDA approved;
- Face shields;
- Isolation gowns, Level 3;
- Isolation Full Body Suits;
- Nitrile Gloves;
- Hand Sanitizers (50 ml, 100 ml, 500 ml), Intertek approved;
- Covid-19 Testing Kit, CE certification – Lateral Flow, Rapid Test (within 15 minutes!);
- Contactless Infrared Thermometer (CE certification);
- ICU Ventilators;

I’m not sure which products are in need. I can supply the desired quantity. Spec sheets and certifications are available as
needed.

Looking forward to hearing from you on the above.
Regards,

Ishan

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: Thursday, March 26, 2020 10:05 AM
To: ishan@shumaker.ca
Subject: medical supplies available

Hello Mr. Singh,

Ms. Mendes passed along the email below from you regarding available medical supplies.

I was hoping to get an idea from you of the number of masks, ventilators, test kits, etc. that you have available. The
department at Public Services and Procurement is working with organizations and individuals across Canada to increase
our supply of equipment and I would be happy to help you facilitate providing these items.

Please let me know what your stocks of items are and we will go from there.

Thank you for your support.

Best regards,

Chelsea Kusnick
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Parliamentary Secretary Assistant and Legislative Assistant
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l’honorable Anita Anand
Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l’Approvisionnement
PDP III, Tower A, 18th Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5
chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
Cell : 873 355 3368

*****

"Hello Alexandra,

I hope this finds you well. I hope you and your family are safe and healthy.

I'm reaching out because I've noticed you recent posts about the government of Canada procurement
website, and coming forth if medical supplies are available.

I've completed said form few days ago. I've also been in touch with Lambert, who works with Navdeep Bains,
and provided him with a lot of information on masks, surgical masks, ventilators, testing kits, etc.

I have access to many if not all items that the government seems to be requesting.

Yet, we don't seem to be moving fast enough on procuring these items. I have not heard back on a timeline or
even potential interest to move forward with any of the items I've advised are available.

I can understand decisions take time, and need to go through the appropriate channels. However, given the
situation, couldn't matters be expedited?

Also, why make repeated announcements that panic the public that Canada is in dire need of certain supplies,
when in fact such items are available and Canada just isn't moving fast enough to procure them?

Thank you for your time.

Ishan"
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